March 4, 2015

MEMORANDUM TO: Mark A. Satorius
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /IRA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — SECY-15-0018 — RENEWAL OF
FULL-POWER OPERATING LICENSE FOR CALLAWAY PLANT,
UNIT 1

The Commission has approved staff's recommendation and authorizes the Director of the Office
of Nuclear Reactor Regulation to renew the operating license for Callaway upon making the
appropriate findings on safety and environmental matters.
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